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ADDENDUM  2 
Via E-Mail  
DATE: December 10, 2025 
 
Contract: 26-C-00006; Citywide Resurfacing Contract  

Bidders on the above referenced project are hereby notified that the following addendum is 
made to the Contract Documents. BIDS TO BE SUBMITTED SHALL CONFORM TO THIS NOTICE. 

Item 1 – The following are responses to Requests For Information: 

 

- Please provide the specification for Bid Item SP-921-703-200 Bike Lane Separator. 

The Bike Lane Separator item is to be used for quick-build material bike lane separators that 
include various products on the market that are to be determined during each projects design 
activity under the contract, subject to shop drawing approvals during construction.  Products 
intended to be furnished and installed in this pay item include but are not limited to the 
following products: TreetopProducts bike lane separators , Zicla zipper curb, and Impact 
Recovery Tuff Curb XLP.   

 

- SPT-2.17 As Built Plans: Are as built plans required for milling and resurfacing 
projects or only projects where new construction occurs?  

Signed and sealed As-Built Plans are required for all projects. 

 

-  SPT-3.03 Project Sign: The specifications include a detail of the project sign (pages 
SIGN-1, SIGN-2), but SPT 3-03 indicates Not Applicable. Please confirm no project signs are 
required.  

No project signs are required 

 

- SPT 3-07 Temporary Traffic Striping: "Payment for temporary traffic striping or 
reflective markers used by the contractor will be made under payment line item 5 and 6". Items 
5 and 6 appear to be Clearing and Grubbing, and Removal of Existing Concrete. Please clarify.  

The language “Payment for temporary traffic striping or reflective markers used by contractor 
will be made under payment line item 5 and 6”  is an error and shall be removed.  Painted 
pavement markings under pay item 0710-90 shall be paid as a lump sum as outlined in the 
FDOT basis of estimates. 
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- (Page P3) Bid Item 0710 90  "Painted Pavement Markings Final Surface": This item is 
currently shown as a LS Item. Please clarify.  

This pay item is to be paid as a lump sum item per task work order.  The estimated price of this 
lump sum shall be determined utilizing the quantities of the permanent thermoplastic 
parmkings under the 711 pay items that require temporary painted pavement markings prior to 
the thermoplastic installation. 

 

- (Page P4) Bid Item SP 921-703-200 "Bike Lane Separator, Furnish and Install" (350 
EA) No reference to this item is included in the project documentation. Please provide a detail 
for this item. 

The Bike Lane Separator item is to be used for quick-build material bike lane separators that 
include various products on the market that are to be determined during each projects design 
activity under the contract, subject to shop drawing approvals during construction.  Products 
intended to be furnished and installed in this pay item include but are not limited to the 
following products: TreetopProducts bike lane separators , Zicla zipper curb, and Impact 
Recovery Tuff Curb XLP.   

 

- Please provide specifications for 523-1-3 Patterned Pavement, Vehicular Areas – 
Green Bike Lane. 

Specification for pay item 523-1-3 is per the FDOT basis of estimates. 

 

- Page SPT-25 of the Specific Provisions section SPT-20-1.2 under cold milling states 
that the salvaged material from this project shall remain the property of the City of Tampa.  Just 
want to verify that the City is retaining ALL MILLINGS from this project? 

The City reserves the right to require that salvaged millings be delivered to the City’s storage 
location identified during the project, if this right is not exercised, the contractor shall lawfully 
dispose of millings in a manner determined by the contractor.  

 

- Does the City have a projected number of work orders anticipated under this 
contract? If so, how many? 

There is no predetermined number of work orders. 
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- How will Mobilization and MOT be paid for under this contract? Will the contractor
receive a set portion per work order, or will payment be proportional to the size of each work
order?

Payment for mobilization and MOT will be paid proportional to the size of each work order. 

- Can you please clarify the intent of SPT-9.07 on sheet 87 of the project specifications.
It states: USE OF RECLAIMED ASPHALT: - Not Applicable Does this mean RAP will not be
permitted in the asphalt mix designs used on this project?

All asphalt mix designs shall be per SPT-9.06 Pavement Mix Designs and must be approved via 
shop drawings by the Engineer of Record. 

Item 2 - Sheet SPT-28 (pg 97/113) Revise the existing language in the SPT-21.3 Experience: as 
follows: 

a. “Bidders must submit with their bid a minimum of five (5) Full Depth Reclamation (with
emulsion and cement blend stabilization) project references from a City, County, or DOT
in the State of Florida, that have been completed within the past five years.”

Item 3 – Replace page P-4R with P-4-R2 

All other provisions of the Contract Documents and Specifications not in conflict with this 
Addendum shall remain in full force and effect.  Questions are to be e-mailed to 
ContractAdministration@tampagov.net. 

Jim Greiner, P.E., Contract Management Supervisor 



Contract  26-C-00006      

 Citywide Resurfacing Contract

0711 11170 THERMO., STD., WHITE ARROWS EA 50.0

0711 11180 THERMOPLASTIC, STANDARD, WHITE, YIELD LINE LF 100.0

0711 11224 THERMOPLASTIC, STANDARD, YELLOW, SOLID, 18" FOR DIAGONAL OR CHEVRONS LF 600.0

0711 11241
THERMOPLASTIC, STANDARD, YELLOW,  2-4 DOTTED GUIDE LINE /6- 10 DOTTED EXTENSION LINE, 

6"
LF 2,500.0

0711 12123 THERMOPLASTIC, REFURBISHMENT, WHITE, SOLID, 12" FOR CROSS WALK OR ROUNDABOUT LF 100.0

0711 14123 THERMOPLASTIC, PREFORMED, WHITE, SOLID,  12" FOR CROSSWALK LF 4,100.0

0711 14125 THERMOPLASTIC, PREFORMED, WHITE, SOLID,  24" FOR CROSSWALK LF 5,000.0

0711 14160 THERMOPLASTIC, PREFORMED, WHITE, MESSAGE EA 67.0

0711 14170 THERMOPLASTIC, PREFORMED, WHITE, ARROW EA 84.0

0711 16101 THERMOPLASTIC, STANDARD, OTHER SURFACES, WHITE, SOLID, 6" GM 20.0

0711 16102 THERMOPLASTIC, STANDARD, OTHER SURFACES, WHITE, SOLID, 8" GM 0.1

0711 16131 THERMOPLASTIC, OTHER SURFACES, WHITE, SKIP, 6",10-30 SKIP OR 3-9 LANE DROP GM 6.0

0711 16201 THERMOPLASTIC, STANDARD, OTHER SURFACES, YELLOW, SOLID, 6" GM 23.0

0711 16202 THERMOPLASTIC, STANDARD-OTHER SURFACES, YELLOW, SOLID, 8" GM 0.1

0711 16231 THERMOPLASTIC, STANDARD-OTHER SURFACES, YELLOW, SKIP, 6" GM 7.0

0714 10 GREEN-COLORED PAVEMENT MARKINGS, BIKE LANE SF 10,000.0

SPT-10.02.1 TREE REMOVAL 4 TO 12" EA 4.0

SPT-10.02.2 TREE REMOVAL >12 TO 18" EA 4.0

SPT-10.02.3 TREE REMOVAL >18 TO 24" EA 4.0

SPT-10.02.4 TREE REMOVAL >24 TO 36" EA 4.0

SP-8.06.1 INLET, COT, CURB, TYPE 1 EA 4.0

SP-8.06.2 INLET, COT, CURB, TYPE 2 EA 4.0

SP-8.06.4 INLET, COT, GRATE, TYPE T EA 4.0

SP-8.06.5 INLET, COT, GRATE, TYPE E EA 4.0

SP-921-703-200 BIKE LANE SEPARATOR, FURNISH AND INSTALL EA 350.0

SP-21 FULL DEPTH RECLAMATION SY 25,000
Sub Total

Mobilization (10% of Sub Total) L.S. 1.0 -$        

Maintenance of Traffic (10% of Sub Total) L.S. 1.0 -$        

Contingency Allowance L.S. 1.0 One Million Two Hundred Thousand Dollars 1,200,000.00$       $1,200,000.00

TOTAL

P-4-R2

Jim Greiner
Cross-Out




